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Ms. Kristen Walli, Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street

Suite 2701

Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: Our Clients: Norfolk Power Distribution Inc. and Norfolk County
(collectively, “Norfolk™)
Procedural Order No.3
OEB File No.: EB-2013-0196/EB-2013-0187/EB-2013-0198

We received signed Declarations and Undertakings from Giuseppe Barile, Jay Shepherd and
Lawrence Wilde who have each indicated that they act as counsel for their respective clients in
the above noted proceeding. Based on these representations Norfolk does not object to these
individuals having access to the Confidential Version of the Attachment for purposes of making
submissions on confidentiality and/or relevance due on August 14, 2013.

Yours very truly,

BORDEN LADNER GERVAIS LLP
J. Mark Rodger
Incorporated Partner*

*Mark Rodger Professional Corporation

Copy to: Dennis Travale, Mayor, Norfolk County
Al Hays, Chairman, Norfolk Power
Jody McEachran, Norfolk Power
Michael Engelberg, Hydro One
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